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Allison Wedgewood
Environment and Sustainability Coordinator

Level 2, Brotherson House
Gate B103 Penrhyn Road
Port Botany, NSW, 2036

Dear Ms Wedgewood

Enfield ILC – MP05_0147-PA-8 – Approval of updated Landscape and Ecological Area
Management Plan, as required under condition 6.3(d)

I refer to your correspondence seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval of updates to the Landscape
and Ecological Area Management Plan (LEAMP) for the Enfield ILC under condition 6.3(d) of the project
approval. 

The Department have reviewed the updated LEAMP and is generally satisfied that it addresses the
requirements of condition 6.3(d). I therefore approve the updated LEAMP, as per the document titled:
Enfield ILC Landscape and Ecological Area Management Plan dated August 2020.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nichola Cook at:
Nichola.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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